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November 15, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #06-035-SS IT Equipment & Supplies - DIMC
Part Il — IT-19 P.A. System/Portable, 1T-24 Laminator

On August 2, 2005, the above referenced bid was awarded with the exception of IT-19 for a
portable P.A. System and 1T-24 for a laminator that required further evaluation. At this time
please find listed below a recap and recommendation for the award of those items.

1T-19 P.A. System/Portable:

Vendors: Total Price:
Abolins $379.45
Audio Enhancements $536.00
Audio Visual Innovations $192.10
Audio Visual Solutions $ 377.94
Camcor, Inc. $ 182.66
Crest A/V Electronics $372.98
Keyboard World $207.78 *Recommendation
Long’s Electronics $ 200.00
Marian Zimmerman Company $ 384.00
Nicholas P. Pipino Associates $151.80
School Specialty $202.22
Southern Business Communications $178.00
Troxell Communications $380.22
W.B. Hunt, Inc. $ 158.75

Recommend acceptance of bid from Keyboard World as best bid meeting written specifications
and testing criteria. All lower priced bids did not meet the minimum watts output for this item as
specified in the bid documents.
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1T-24 Laminator:

Vendors: Total Price:
Marian Zimmerman Company $1,297.00
Nicholas P. Pipino Associates $1,257.25
School Specialty $1,046.19
Troxell Communications $1,198.98

Recommend rejection of this item due to pricing being higher than anticipated. All lower priced
bids either did not provide samples for evaluation purposes or samples provided did not meet
testing criteria.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please feel free to contact me at
your convenience.
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